Memo

To: Mr. Drummond
From: Misty Looney
Date: March 3, 2010
Re: Contracts

Middle School

Laura Berry — probation

Shirley Henderson - term

Christie Henson - term

Lisa McCarthy - term

Carli Proctor — dual probation
Loren Scarlett — act on next month
Ginger Winters - probation

High School
Brandon Allen - probation

Jeff Allensworth - term

Vicki Banister - term

Mike Barley - admin

Michael Christopher — act on next month
Lance Connot — dual probation

Josh Daigle - term

Kelley Dean - probation

Mary Hart - term

Terry Hill - term

Chad Jenkins - probation

Susan Jones — moving to % time (6 periods) probation
Cheryl Marquez - term

Albert McCoin - term

Dwight McCowan - probation

Peggy Mitchell - retire rehire

Sherry Moore - term

Nicole Wims - probation

ML



Recommendation List Teachers

Marcelle Somerville Jecm
Marlyn Gatlin trem
Deanna Wood +ecw
Linda Pitcock Yecwm
Melisa Norris Yerw
Beverly Killough +erw
Shelli Greer Ferm
Judith Procter terw

. Melody Carson tt¢wm
10.Jenia McFadden +teérm
11.Lessa Mankins +€vw,
12.Staci Glass terw
13.Nijeta Denison terwm
14.Ella Duren te(m

15. Della Blanton +ecm
16.Judy Minter teiwm
17.Kelly Drummond +erm
18. Tiffany Phillips +¢rm
19. Benita Woods +erw
20.De Lowry  +4e(m
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Non-Renewal
Nancy Redus



